BOARD MINUTES

Rising Sun-Ohio County Community School Corporation July 19, 2022

The regular session of the Board of School Trustees was held as advertised on July 19, 2022 at 6:32 P.M. in the administration building. Members present were Gary Kinnett, Connie Smith, Andrea Kirkpatrick, Renee Cole, and Superintendent Branden Roeder. Also present was Beth Terrill.

Meeting began with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Connie Smith made a motion to adopt the agenda as presented, and it was seconded by Renee Cole. Members voted as follows: Aye – Connie Smith, Andrea Kirkpatrick, Gary Kinnett, and Renee Cole.

There were no public comments.

The minutes for the June 21, 2022 meeting were reviewed. Upon motion by Andrea Kirkpatrick and seconded by Connie Smith to approve the minutes as presented, members voted as follows: Aye – Andrea Kirkpatrick, Renee Cole, Gary Kinnett, and Connie Smith..

Claims were reviewed. Upon motion by Connie Smith and seconded by Andrea Kirkpatrick to approve the claims as presented, members voted as follows: Aye – Andrea Kirkpatrick, Gary Kinnett, Renee Cole, and Connie Smith.

Mr. Roeder recommended accepting resignations from Jane Angst, high school athletic secretary and Lucy Carrigan, middle school 7th grade boys' basketball coach. Upon motion by Renee Cole and seconded by Andrea Kirkpatrick to accept the resignations, members voted as follows: Aye – Connie Smith, Andrea Kirkpatrick, Renee Cole, and Gary Kinnett.

Mr. Roeder recommended Kayla Cizek as Intensive Academic teacher at OCEMS. Upon motion by Connie Smith and seconded by Renee Cole, members voted as follows: Aye – Andrea Kirkpatrick, Connie Smith, Gary Kinnett, and Renee Cole.

Mr. Roeder recommended Taylor Bruce, Samantha Craig, Rebekah Caddell, and Nicole Becker as paraprofessionals. Upon motion by Renee Cole and seconded by Andrea Kirkpatrick, members voted as follows: Aye – Gary Kinnett, Renee Cole, Connie Smith and Andrea Kirkpatrick.

Mr. Roeder recommended the following for Extracurricular positions for 2022-2023:

Robert Kelnhofer-High School Boys' Soccer Head Coach Mark Boetticher-HS Assistant Boys' Soccer Coach Christina Rumsey-HS Girls' Soccer Head Coach Caitlin Sauerhage-HS Boys' and Girls' Head Cross Country Coach Emily Warner-MS Student Council

Upon motion by Connie Smith and seconded by Andrea Kirkpatrick to approve the recommendations, members voted as follows: Aye – Connie Smith, Andrea Kirkpatrick, Renee Cole, and Gary Kinnett.

Mr. Roeder recommended raising the camp/latchkey salary 15 cents an hour for teachers who worked 100 hours/year. This is retroactive to the beginning of June 2022. Upon motion by Connie Smith and seconded by Andrea Kirkpatrick to approve the recommendation, members voted as follows: Aye – Gary Kinnett, Andrea Kirkpatrick, Connie Smith, and Renee Cole.

Corey Potts arrived at the meeting.

Mr. Roeder recommended a supplemental contract of \$1,000.00 a year to the teacher who instructs a certain homebound student. Upon motion by Renee Cole and seconded by Connie Smith to approve the recommendation, members voted as follows: Renee Cole, Connie Smith, Corey Potts, Gary Kinnett, and Andrea Kirkpatrick.

Mr. Roeder opened the only sealed bid for the sale of Mid Bus #5. Mr. Roeder recommended selling it to Jason Salisbury as is. Upon motion by Connie Smith and seconded by Andrea Kirkpatrick, members voted as follows: Aye – Corey Potts, Connie Smith, Renee Cole, Gary Kinnett, and Andrea Kirkpatrick.

The Board of School Trustees of the Rising Sun-Ohio County Community School Corporation did not discuss any subject matter in executive session other than the topic specified in the public notice.

1	h and seconded by Andrea Kirkpatrick to adjourn the meeting a Aye – Gary Kinnett, Corey Potts, Connie Smith, Renee Cole and
Andrea Kirkpatrick.	
	